
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Redacted 

3/29/2013 1:28:17 PM 
Redacted 

Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); 
Redacted I Michael Galvin (michael.galvin@cpuc.ca.gov); 

Redac 
fprl 

Redacted 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: Retirement 

Wow! 

Time to enjoy instead of heading to the salt mine every day. What a relief! 

Congratulations and count me in for the lunch! 

Best wishes, 

Redac 

From* Reacted 
To: "Michael Galvin" <michael.galvin@cpuc.ca.gov>, "John Hughes" 
<J8HS@pge.com>, Redacted 
Redacted 
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2013 11:28:29 AM 
Subject: Retirement 

hey guys...I announced my retirement today at the Director's meeting and wanted to 
let you know before the rumors start flowing....let's get together for lunch. I will be 
working at least thru April....also [Redac [and I are going to have a small belated wedding 
reception July 20 at Maverick's Lodge in Princeton...( near Half Moon Bay ).. 
invitations to follow..and hope you can make it....Happy Easter 
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